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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)
<Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_salim@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc ‘Olivia Lau'; Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: RE: Request Paper Survey

Attachments: SHC1119A LOD of CDGE.pdf, SHC1119A Survey & Photos.pdf

Your Ref; SHC1119A
Our Ref : AEMD/105,/009/2018/010

Dear Cath,

Your preceding mail and our assignment on 2 Feb 2018 have reference.
Attached as requested.

Regards

Abdul Rahman (Mr)

Accident Claims Officer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (B5) 6G4TH 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848
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From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, 12 May 2018 3:30 PM

To: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Request Paper Survey

Dear Mr Abdul Rahman,
Kindly refer to the attachment.
Please assist provide us the LOD for all vehicle for us conduct Paper Survey.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid



Phone: 67.41-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-05 | 5(4089373)



SPF Acecidents Claims Section

W Sl NGAPORE Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div
| POLI CE FO RCE Police Logistics Department

w,ﬁqam..-;.._ No. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
' Bilock 8 Old Police Academy

Your Ref: SHC1119A #02-12 Singapore 298333
Our Ref AEMIN105/009/2018/010 Tel: 64784840

Fax: 64784848
Date : 2 February 2018 =

M/s LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Paya Ubj Industrial Park Via Fax only; 62564315

51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01/02-25

Singapore 408933

Dear Sir[Madam,

ACCIDENT ON 19 JANUARY 2018 INVOLVING GOVT VEH QXY48M AND OTHER VEH SHC1119A

We refer 1o the above matter.

b2

Kindly arrange for a Pre-Repair Inspection of vehicle no. SHC1119A at M/s Comfort Delgro Engrg
Pte Ltd of 205 Braddell Road, Singapore 579701,

3 | For appointment kindly contact Tel: 63836280/62148374.
4 | | Estimates were provided by the workshop.

5 Thank you,

Yours faithfully,

Abdul Rilunan
Accident Claims Officer
for ASST DIRECTOR

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



, COMFORIDELGRO
?:LFR:L:. T 0118/ SHC1118A 1JW(st) ENG'NEERINE

Date : 30.01.18

CDGE Taxi Claims Deplt (_:m_nfa-r'l[)uIGm Engineering I?!.e _Ltl:t
SPF Accident Claims Section 58 Loyang Drive 4th Fir 205 Bradidel ? *‘anl
Automotive Engineering & Management Division  Singapore sosses mile <08 6700 A76E
Police Logistics Department W, C308.COM 53
No | Mount Pleasant Road i i e
Blk 8 Old Police Academy - : i
Singapore 298333 WITHOUT PREJUDICE | {8 W = bos aracden rond
\ | Singapore 578701
Attn ; Ms Rosalyn Tan A L Loyang
Dear Sir : i hlE::ﬁLpE::r:n:.::‘rI‘-:i
ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAXI SHC1119A YOURINSURED 383 Sin Mesg Deras
QX 948M  AND OTHER ON  19.01.18 Singapora 575717
e TR P e Fandan

We are the authorised repair workshop for Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd, the owner of motor b;;‘;gr‘“;ﬂﬁ*;gf
Wehicle No: SHC1119A which was involved in the captioned accident with your insured vehicle.

Ub
The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concerned have requested and authorized us to T s _E_;-.-;-i_-j_ "I
assist them in presenting their claims against the party responsible for all applicable g . *"
matters arising from the damage to the vehicle. 24 Senoko Loap

Singapore T58156

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving QX 948M

Sungel Kadut
we are submitting these claim for your consideration on behalf of the claimants. ::'Frffl'. Kadut Way
TAXI OWNER’S CLAIM Yishun
1 Cost of Repair $ 802.50 501 *'-“"“é‘:h'_-l;i'-#g:;‘;zg;":f;
2 4 days Lossof Rental @ $ 98.25 perday_$ 393.00 Sk
3 Survey Report Fees ( Surveyed by M/s VAC) 3 196.88
4 GIA/LTA Search Fet s -

5 GIA/Police Report Fees $ -

B8 Towing / Medical / Transporation Fees 3 -
SubTotal: § 1,392.38

HIRER'S CLAIM

T 4 days LossofIncome @ § 80.00 perday 3 320.00

Total Claims: 3 1,712.38

We enclosed herewith the following documents to support the claims: -
a) Original repair bill, survey bill/repert & ariginal/ scan photographs . 2] pcs.
b) LTA search slip/s of : SDG2002Y & SL1L9078l
c) GIA ! Police report/s of : SHC1119A
d) Letter of authority from owner / hirer / operator
{ ) Witness statement/s ( ) Certificate of Insurance ( X ) Rental Rate Letter
( X ) Photograph/s of Accident Scene { x ) Downtime/Mileage record

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement of the said claims as
soon as possible,

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice
to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver.

Yours faithfully

Jim Wong

Deputy Manager

CDGE Claims Department

Tel : 6214 8374 Fax: 6214 1843 Email: imwong@cdge.com.sg

Thisesta-computer generated letter. No signature is required. (9] @ O
COMFORIDELGRO = i
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B TR



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING FTE LTD W

#205 Braddell Road mcou
VICOM LTD

Blk C Ext 1 3xd Level 35 San Ming Drive Singapone 575718
singapore 579701

bairlirie [B5) GASE 4555
Fermirraia (B5) GASE 1040

VAC Ref. No. + 521433 Claim No.

305108802
Accident Date : 19/01/2018 Claim Type : THIRD FARTY
Assignment Date . 22/01/2018 Policy No.
Survey Date . 22/01/2018 Finalised Dt.:

Survey Report Date : 23/01/2018

hd i N (-

BE-. e e M P
Chassis No. : KMHET41VMCAB21678

T T a® sl TR 1
. =8 :5'.:'.—;“:

vehicle No. : SHC1115A

Registration Date : 27/03/2012 Engine No. . OBSCURED

Make : HYUNDAI Engine Cap. : 19%1 CC

Model : SONATA Transmission : AUTO
Colour : ‘BLUE

e e T 0 T TP 2

T

Foot Brake : SERVICEAELE Steering : SERVICEAELE

Hand Brake :+ SERVICEAELE Modification : NONE

Mileage : 415945
TYRES SIZE MAKE BALANCE (mm
FRONT RH 215/60R60 WESTLAKE &
FRONT LH 215/60R60 WESTLAKE 6
REAR RH 215/60R6&0 WESTLAKE 6
REAR LH 215/60R60 WESTLAKE &

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd,
59 Loyang Drive Singapore 508969.
pssignment given by: MVA Chiang (C.D.G.E.)

[ljwcrkshup Estimate : S§% 1,110.72
[210ur Adjustment : 8% 750.00
[3]Repair Period . 2 days

[4]We have not authorised repairs. This survey wWas carried out on without

prejudice basis.

Sin Ming Bukit Balok Kkl Bukil

i, S Mirg Dyive Sngapone 575718 511 okt Hetek 5122 Singogsors G505 > Woia Pkl Al 4 Singgapeors: 4 15TEE]L



SHC1119A @ 19/01/2018
VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT
Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts
Workshop VAC
# Qty Vehicle Parts Description Condition ES{*;;?TB At:,lg‘;l]mﬂﬁl
1 1 Rear Bumper Deformed 578.40 578.40
2 10  Rear Bumper Clips Necessary 22.00 22.00
1 Rear Bumper Protector Lh » /{ Necessary 38.00 38.00
Subtotal 638.40 638.40
Less 20 % 127.68 127.68
TOTAL 510.72 510.72
—
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
1 1 Rear Bumper Rubber Mat Necessary 50.00 50.00
TOTAL 50.00 50.00

TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS

560.72 560.72



SHC 11194 @ 1901/2018

VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT
Annex B: Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting
" Worksh VAC
7 Job Description E,t'jlms:al:p Adjustment
(S8) (S8)
1 Panel beating 350.00 18000
2 Spary painting 200.00 180.00
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING : 550.00 360.00
Summary
Workshop VAC
ipli Estimate Adjstment
Deacriphon (S$) (s$)
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS : 560.72 560.72
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING : 550.00 360.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST : 1110.72 920.72




VICOM LTD SHC1119A @ 190172018
SURVEY REPORT
Annex C: Conclusion

- - : -
- - ¥ - i

At the place of inspection, we saw this vehicle sustained rear damage.

The damages seen during our survey were at rear bumper and surrounding areas. A fuller detailed
description of the damages is in Annex A of this survey report.

Comfortdelgro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) estimated a repair cost of $§1,110.72. We adjusted
it to $§920.72.

Accordingly, we recommend repairs to this vehicle be carried out on a lumpsum basis at
S$$750.00.

The repairs would require a period of 2 working days.

-

Kamarudin Aﬁbdul Kadir o,
for VICOM Ltd T / ly.

This report is confidential and is used for the purpose of servicing our clients and their agents. We will not be responsible for the disclosure of such
information or any of its part thereof by any non-contracting party. All rights resenved




Avto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607138R

51 URIAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: AEMD/105/009/2018/010 Date: 21¥ May 2018
Our Ref: CS1/SPF18008836/K 1vbs2

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Division

Accident Claim Section
{Singapore Police Foree)

| Mount Pleasant Road

Blk & Old Police Academy
Singapore 298333

{The Motor Claims Diepartment)

Attn: Abdul Rahman

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SHC 1119A INSURED VEHICLE: QX 948M ACCIDENT DATE: 19/01/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 14/05/2018.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SHC 1119A from M/s Vicom Lid.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SHC 1119A.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number :SHC 1119A

Make & Model : Hyundai Sonata

Year of Registration 12012

Chassis Number : KMHET41VMCASB21678
Engine Capacity :1991 cc

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __ 2 (Two}  working days
to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 1119A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
v i Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 578.40 578 40
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
1|REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR LH TC REPAIR SEE 38.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -127 B8 -120.08
510.72 480 32
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
50.00 50.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 350.00 150.00
BUMPER PROTECTOR LH
SPRAY PAINTING 200.00 180.00
550.00 330,00
GRAND TOTAL 1,110.72 B60.32
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18008836/K 1vbs2

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN

Automotive Assessor / Investigator

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY T THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Repor.

Ho Hability of responsibilty whatsoever, In comact or orl. i accopied to any

fhird party acting cr replying on this




